Patel, Puja

From: NHS England Events <no-reply@england.nhs.uk>

Sent: 02 July 2024 14:14

To: Patel, Puja

Subject: Your NHS England event booking (order number #981584) has been confirmed
Attachments: 407352-1020026.ics

Notice: This sender’s email domain has met the NHS secure email standard. Personal data can be exchanged
with this email address from your UHS account.

Please be careful if replying to all or adding additional external recipients. See Staffnet for additional
information.

Dear Puja,

Thank you for your booking. Your order number #981584 has been

confirmed.

Summary

Qty Item Price
1 Quality Improvement Webinar (Delegate) £0.00

On: Wednesday, 24th July 2024 at 12:30pm BST (+01:00)
For: Puja Patel

You can view or cancel your booking here: My Events

If you have booked onto an online event or webinar, please be
reminded that you will receive the joining link separately via email prior
to the event.

For all other queries regarding this event, please contact the event organiser
(organiser details for each event can be found on the relevant event page on
the NHS England website).

Kind regards,

Strategic Events Team
NHS England



Subscribe to The Healthcare Leaders update to receive a fortnightly
round-up of news and events from NHS England.
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